

Jeffery  
1778 lloyds J own molly bg T Randall 189/14 lond 49 pool-nfld  
and co own success bg H stone 70/9 nflid 74 pool-nfld  
and co own swaolow sp a barry 50/10 nflid 74 nflid-pool  
J/co own triton bg collingwood 120/11 pool 67 wtfd-nfld  
J/co own vigilant bg j cole 190/13 nflid 77 nflidOpoo

Jeffery  
1778 lloyds and co own activebg H stone 50/8 nflid 73 pool-nfld  
adventure ship R Stanworth 180/14 nflid 62 pool-nfld  
own diligent bg r Wadman 100/12 nflid 75 pool-nfld  
and co own dolphin ship j brindley 300/14 nflid 61 med-pool  
a d co own fly bg g penny 180/13 nflid 71 pool-nfld  
and co own hopewell bg w bayley 90/9 nflid 67 pool-corumna  
and co own jos ship j jenkins 170/13 nflid 61 pool-nfld  
and co own lark sp jn corbin 30/7 nflid 73 pooo-nfld

Jeffery  
1778 lloyds and co own susan ship c pearce 250/9 nflid 74 pool-nfld

JEFFERY

1778 pool vestry JN/co high st annual estate L6000  
1779 same  
1780 same  
1782 same(no in co?)  
1783 same  
1786 L6500

jeffery  
1778 jan st jns ang jn/jane had son jn baptised

COMPANY

1778 22 aug lester diary thei DISPATCH bg fish nflid-san seb taken goingin

JEFFERIES

1778 22 nov lester diary YOUNG coming home fm nflid in the companys new brig no news  
of him-looks dark but MR JEFFERYS BROTHER arr in the evening

JEFFERY

1778 22 nov lester diary CAX MR his fly penny at cadiz fm nflid in vony

JEFFREY

1778 28 novlester diary MR wis bg came up to the quay in poole

JEFFERY

1778 29 nov lester diary mr his ? capt brdle at GIBRALTER sold for 17/-d qtl tobe  
shipped on a spaniard to leghorn and his salmonalso

COMPANY

1778 5 dec lester diary their bg capt cole arr poole fm trinity

JEFFERY

+779 lloyds J/co own active sp h stone 50/8 blt nfld 73 pol-nfld  
adventure ship r stanworth 180/14 blt nfld 62 pool-nfld  
america ship 200/12 t thompsn blt best 74 pond- queb  
betsey skipbg LATE J CAPT/g penny 160/14 blt nfld 78 nfld- pool  
Jeffery dilligent bg capt r RODMAN? 100/12 blt nfld 75 pool-nfld  
Delphin ship j bridle 300/14 blt nfld 61 pool-nfld  
Fly bg g penny 180/13 blt nfld 71 pool-nfld  
kitty bg late h stone/j cole 140/14 blt nfld 78 nfld-pool  
mars ship T randall 180/14 blt lond 49 pool-nfld  
Swallow bg a barry 50/10 blt nfld 74 nfld-pool  
triten bg collingwood 120/11 blt pool 67 watfd- nfld  
Vigilant bg late j cole/H stone 120/12 blt nfld 77 pool-nfld

JEFFERY

1779 llyds late kitty bg h stone 140/14 blt nfld 78 nfld-pool

Jeffrys

1779 feb st jns ang jn/jane had d eliz baptised

jefferys

1779 mar hca 26/36 JN surgeon on racehorse jas drew teign-fr lm

JEFFERY

1779 22 may lester diary news his TRITON taken on the banks

JEFFERY

1779 dec lester diary and street bills on the as follows sent to ben lester

by jn noble

thos street favour jn norton 8/5/6

thos forrest L7

JOS PUDNER favour jn reed 6/10/-

wm skeffington L14

JN Abbot L20

JEFFERY

1780 adm 7/318 "Randall and ~~ee~~".. with Jos Garland/Sam Spratt own "Active" I20/50/I2  
Wm Blomfield Poole US let marque.

JEFFEREY

1780 adm I/47I and Street own "Commerce" Geo Penney 200/I2 Poole - trin - poole.

JEFFERY

1780 lloyds reg J/CO own britannia 160/13 blt nfld 79 G Collinwood  
(late g Penney. nfld - Poole. Poole - quebec.

JEFFEREY

1780 lloyds reg and co own advneutre 180/14 r Standworth Poole-nfld  
"Betsey 160/14 blt nfld 71 T Marsah?(late g Penny pol-nfld

JEFFEREY

1780 lloyds reg and co own dolphin 300/14 blt nfld 61 J Jenkins  
(late I Bridle/G Penney). poole - nfld  
new own industry 40/7 C Goff pool-lis/poole - nfld.  
own kitty 140/14 blt nfld 78 J CAPT(late J cole. poole-nfld  
own molly 180/14 blt lond 49 thos randall. poole - nfld

JEFFEREY

1780 adm I/47I "and STREET own "Atlanta" Rich Stanworth 200/I4 poole - grenspond  
taken by small pteers schr in b/vista bay 4 june.

JEFFEREY

1780 adm I/47I Street owned "Adventure" R stanworth 200/12 poole/lis  
for greenspond CAPTURED.

jeffry

1780 jan st jns ang jn/anne had d eliz baptised

JEFFERY

1780 25 jul lester diary Mr his sloop arr pool fm nfld  
9 aug his little bg capt dunley arr pool fm trinity

JEFFERY

1780 20 sep lester diary news his VIGILANT brown  
INDUSTRY ~~per~~ NFLD - ? in convoy

JEFFERY

1780 nov lester diary bill on and street L8 by THOS STREET sent lester by  
greg jackson  
and bill on by J COLE 6/9/-

JEFFERY

1780 11 dec lester diary MR to loadback jos thomson sloop fm lpool with salt  
at 14/-d ton.(is better than portuguese)

JEFFERY

1781 lloyd reg own betsy ship T.Marsh 160/14 blt nfld 78 pool-nfld  
Britannia ship collingwood 160/9 blt nfld 79 pool-quebec  
Dolphin ship J Jenkins 300/14 blt nfld 61 pool-nfld

Jeffery

1781 ship and co own neptune sp w boatswain 30/7 blt nfld 76 pool-nfld

JEFFERY

1781 lloyd reg and co own vigilant bg h stone 120/12 blt nfld 77 pool-nfld

Jeffery

1781 ship and co own kitty bg 140/14 J capt blt nfld 78 pool-nfld

Jeffery

1781 ship own industry schr C goff 40/7 nfld 73 pool-nfld

JEFFERY

1781 lloyd ship and co own commerce ship g Penny 200/14 blt nfld 80 nfld-pool

JEFFEREY

1781 adm I/471 "and street" poole - convoys.

JEFFEREY

I781 dA/4 "and street" owe gundry	£146
I782	I24
I783	I97
I784	I53
I785	I52
I786	I00
I787/8	2I6

JEFFERY

1781 jan lester diary bill on /street ~~3~~/-d by wm pimer sent lester by greg jackson

JEFFERY

1781 12 jan pools 992 MR JN presented at qtr sessions for  
leaving sevl anchors on the road from strand st to the quay

JEFFERY

1781 12 jan pool s 992 MR JN presented for leaving sevl anchors on the road fm strand st  
to the quay

JEFFERY

1781 9 apr lester diary MR bought 70 tons salt fm oester at poole for 19/- bushel

JEFFERYS

1781 2 aug lester diary MR his ? capt cole arr at st jns 19 may

JEFFERY

1781 2 sep lester diary his BETSEY lis-nfld stove and sunk by the ice(news)  
and his SPEEDWELL crews saved cept one man

JEFFERY

1781 29 sep lester diary their agent in nflld mr street,

JEFFEREY

1781 nov adm I/47I "and street own "Commerce" Wm Adams 200/I4 nf- lisbon  
and "Jn" Jn Jenkins 250/I4 nflld - lisbon.

JEFFEREY

1781 nov adm 5/5II7 "and street" owners "Kitty" Jno Cole 200/II Poole  
at nflld - home  
"Molly" Wm Adams 150/II nflld - Gib  
"Wm" R Hansford 150/I2 nflld - Gib.

JEFFEREY

1781 nov adm I/47I "and street" own "Dolphin" W Collingwood 300/I3  
nflld - lisbon.

JEFFEREY

1781 Nov adm I/5II7 "and street" own "Dolphin" Jno Bridle 250/I2  
Poole at nflld - Gib.

JEFFEREY

1781 nov adm I/47I "and Street" own "Lark" JN Hickman I50/12 nfld - poole

Jeffries

1781 6 nov cb ang jn/eliza had son jn and d eliza baptised

JEFFERY

1781 dec lester diary bill on and street L12 by M spencer sent lester by greg jackson

jeffery

1782 lloyds J/co own dolphin ship 300/14/6-3 pdr j jenkins/J JEFFERY  
blt nfld 61 pool-nfld

jeffery

1782 lloyds own commerce(now beaver) bg 130/12 j jenkins blt am 73 pool-nfld

JEFFERY

1782 lloyds and co own KITTY BG 140/14 J capt blt pfd 78 pool-nfld

JEFFERY

1782 lloyds and co LATE own industry schr e goffe 40/7 blt nfld 73(new capt reakes.??  
pool-nfld SOLD TO R/N tory

own LARK bg 120/12 j ackerman blt nfld 81 pool-nfld

own mermaid bg 200/12 e goffe blt nfld 81 pool-nfld

own neptune sloop w beatson 30/7 blt nfld 76 pool-nfld

own thos ship 250/14 j cole blt nfld 81 pool-nfld

own vigilant bg 120/12 h stone blt nfld 77 pool-nfld

jeffery

1782 lloyds own enterprise ship 200/13 boatswain blt ne 64 pool-lond

Jefferey

1782 lloyds own commerce ship g penney 200/14 blt nfld 80 cork-nfld

Jeffery

1782 lloyds and co own britannia ship 160/9collingwood blt nfld 79  
pool-quebec

jeffries  
1782 21 jan ob ang jn died age 3

JEFFERY  
1782 28 feb lester diary street their DOLPHIN arr poole fm lisbon 15 days

JEFFERY  
1782 apr lester diary bills on and street(4) by maurice spencer L31 sent lester by  
jn hardy

JEFFERY  
1782 19 apr hants chron JN mcht assignee jn buddcock insolvent

JEFFERY  
1782 22 may lester diary MR one of their ships foundered going lis-nfld with  
salt. capt at madeira - in their boat 4 days

JEFFERY schr  
1782 10 jun lester. street a ~~skip~~ of theirs taken in trinity bay by BARTER 10 gun pter  
capt hy white

JEFFERY  
1782 jul munn bk JNo his dligent waldron ship 200/15 blt nld 80 reg pool  
hr grace-lis 5000 qtl

JEFFERY  
1782 12 jul lester diary Mr his BRITANNIA arr trinity fm lisbon with salt(news)  
and a schr to his house fm fyal

JEFFERY  
1782 11 aug lester. /street a bg arr pool fm trinity in 21 days.

~~JEFFERY~~ JEFFERY  
1782 11 aug lester diary Mr recd letter fm his BROTHER in nfld  
and fm young HOSIER

Jeffery  
1782 1 oft lester diary streer their dolphin ashore at st jns hr mouth

JEFFERY  
1782 12 dec lester diary Mr and ben lester sold all their seals to mr  
richardson of york at L18 per 100BL

JEFFERY

1782 16 dec lester diary Mr talked with lester about coke being appted to the  
vacancy in stjns.

jeffery

1783 lloyds own commerce ship 200/14 g penny blt nfld 80 cork-nfld

jeffery

1783 lloyds J dolphin ship 300/14 own AND CO blt nfld 81? pool-nfld

JEFFERY

1783 lloyds own mermaid bg c gofgf/ j jenkins/j akerman 200/12  
blt nfld 81 pool-nfld

JEFFERY

1783 lloyds own commerce bg (now beaver) 130/12 j jenkins/w dowland  
blt amer 73 pool-nfld

jeffery

1783 lloyds own enterprise ship 200/13/6 guns boatswain/t eldred  
quebec-cork/pool-nfld blt new eng 64

jeffery

1783 lloyds JN own britannia ship 160/9 collingwoo/r stanowrth  
blt nfld 79 poole-quebec/pool-nfld

jeffery

1783 lloyds own neptune sp 30/7 w batson blt nfld 76 pool-nld

JEFFERY

1783 lloyds and co own kitty bg j jeffery 140/14/16-4 pdr blt nfld 78  
pole-nfld

jeffery

1783 lloyds J betsy ship 250/13 own jeffery/co blt nfld 82 pool-nfld

JEFFERY

1783 lloyds own lark bg j akerman 120/12 blt nfld 81 pool-nfld TAKEN



jeffery  
1783 lloyds own thos ship 250/14 j cole blt fld 81 pool-nfld

JEFFERY

1783 lloyds and co own mermaid bg c goffe/j jenkins/j akerman 200/12 nfld 81 Pool-nfld  
own Neptune sp w beatson 30/7 nfld 76 Poole-nfld  
own prudent bg c goff 70/9 fr 76 Poole-nfld  
own Thomas ship J cole 250/14 nfld 81 Pool-nfld

jeffery  
1783 berry jn bans with eliz cumming

jeffery  
1783 berry jn married eliz cumming

jeffery  
1783 lloyds own prudent bg c goff 70/9 blt fr 76 pool-nfld

jeffery  
1783 lloyds own industry bg 70/9 c goff blt fr 76 pool-nfld

JEFFERY

1783 lloyds and co own britannia ship collingwood/r stanowrth 160;9 nfld 79  
poole-queb/poole-nfld

own betsey ship J capt 250/13 nfld 82 poole-nfld  
j/co own Commercebg(now beaver) j jenkins/w dowland 130/12 am 73 poole-nfld  
own Commerce ship g Penny 200/14 nfld 80 cork-nfld  
own dolphin bg J capt 300/14 nfld 81? poole-nfld  
own Enterprise ship boatswain/t eldred 200/13/6 gun ne 64 queb-cork  
poole-nfld  
own industry bg C Goff 70/9 fr 76 poole-nfld  
own Kitty bg J CA:T 150/14/6-4 pdr nfld 78 Poole-nfld  
own Lark bg j akerman 120/12 nfld 81 Poole-nfld

JEFFERY

1783 7 jan lester diary his BRITANNIA arr pool fm lisbon vonocy

JEFFERY

1783 15 jan lester diary street their bg capt jenkins poole fm nfld 28 days

JEFFERY

1783 23 feb lester diary Mr agst customs in nfld = "dneved having consented to give up all thoughts of a removal" offered to lay a wager that it could and would be done

JEFFERY

1783 14 mar lester diary street their commerce bg poole-nfld

JEFFERY

1783 25 mar lester diary Mr. routh called on him for ben lester to see if he would give up his claim to mr durells room - refused "which I look on as a violatin of the plan we set out in this winter

JEFFERY

1783 17 apr lester diary street their britannia stanworth Poole-nfld 50 on board

jeffery°

1783 7 aug lester diary his MERMAID poole fm nfld 17 days

JEFFERY

1783 16 aug lester diary Mr had agreed with lester to keep price of seals at L19 "but now he seems to flag and has let kemp have them at L18 (lester soldhis for L19

jefferys

1783 sep kenton jn buried

JEFFERYES

1783 16 sep lester diary Mr his bg poole-nfld

JEFFERYS

1783 6 nov lester diary Mr had 1000 brl prrk bought at youghal at 29/-d brl

Jeffery

1784 sloyd and co own betsy ship J CAPT 250/13 nfld 82 pool-nfld  
and co own britannia ship stanwoth 160/9 nfld 79 pool-nfld  
and co own commerce bg w dowland 130/12 am 73 pool-nfld  
own commerce ship G Penny 200/14 pool 80 cork-nfld  
own enterprise ship late t Eldred/E hopkins 200/13 ne 64 pool-nf/lond-gren  
own mermaid bg akerman 200/12 ngld 81 pool-nfld  
own swan bg akerman 100/12 nfld 83 pool-nfld  
own success9Now lucy ~~xxxxxx~~ lucy/lucretia) T aubin  
own south 71 lond-nfld???  
own tho(now gd intent) ship late j cole/hooper 250/14 nfld 81 pool-nfld

JEFFEREY

1784 smith. JN joined poole masons.

JEFFERY

1784 10 jan lester diary Mr one of his bgs arr poole fm lis

~~SECRET~~ JEFFERY

1784 14 jan lester diary their fra street whilst in nfld had sent a schr to fyal with fish for wine

JEFFEREY

1784 may CO I94/23 "and street" poole anti us.

JEFFERY

1784 8 jun lester diary MR proposed mr taylor( for job vice bond, recorder decd  
lester wanted time to think

JEFFERYS

1784 15 jun lester diary Mr supporter of MA TAYLOR for recorder - lester refused  
to give him freedom of borough "in which mr jeffreys behaved in his  
usual manner of abuse to me"

JEFFERY

1784 9 jul lester diary street a brig arr fm trinity with about 100 ton oil 2 hhd  
feathers and some seals.  
agent was STREET  
they had 4 bankers out

JEFFERY

1784 12 jul lester diary Mr hired capt collingwood sloop to go to nfld for L100  
out and 35 tons oil home at L3 ton loading as fast as possible

JEFFERY

1784 20 jul lester diary and street their agent giving L20 per ton for oil at fogo  
"such madness was never known before"

JEFFERYS

1784 22 jul lester diary Mr is loading vessel for nfld

STREET (SAY JEFFERY?)

1784 28 aug lester diary news his bankers did better than lesters

JEFFERYS

178428 auglester diary <sup>M</sup>r his JN bg poole fm nfld 20 days 90 tons oil

JEFFERY

1784 oct slade fogo and Street dealt with slade for 111/11/1 MICHMCGRATH THEIR AGENT  
swapping various acs and goods  
and BY SUNDRY ARITCLES OF PAIN AND DURELI'S BOOK

JEFFERY

1784 11 oct lester diary street their bg at v/ecchia - only arriva! so far  
WAS THE SWIFT with 3000 qtl

JEFFEREY

1784 dec CO I94/37 "and Street" Poole anti US

JEFFEREY

1785 BT 5/2 "and street". supply more than 30000 people in TRINITY AREA?

JEFFEREY

1785 BT 6/87 "and Street" take over part of Coghain business on Fogo  
also trade in B/Vista and trinity bays. own ships/boats and  
supply others.

JEFFEREY

1785 bt 6/87 and street poole anti us trade

JEFFEREY

1785 BT 5/2 "Street" one of the bread coerning mchts

Jeffery

1785 trinity ct and street assessed for repair of church/gaol

JEFFERIES

1785 BT 5/3. WM his fishery worth £50000. appeared at BOT on Holdswrth  
Bill. and I786 on US trade

JEFFERY

1785 hunt hist of trinity JN left trinity and went to placentia?

JEFFERY

1785 jan bt 5/2 and street supply more than 3000 men in trinity area

JEFFERY

1785 6 jan lester diary MR returned fm london no news only that the gov wants to be allowed to issue licences to the americans

JEFFERY

1785 20 jan bt 5/2 JN witness at BOT on american supply- hostile to any connection even supplies. "st johns being a mere portsmouth or rendezvous for the army and navy where the fishery is very insignificant compared with the outports"

JEFFERY

1785 22 jan lester diary and others went to london re american intercourse

24 ATTENDED P.C.

JEFFERY

1785 29 jan lester diary mr returned to poole

JEFFERY

1785 18 feb lester diary MR lester agreed to freight capt penneysvessel to (fm) phile with bread for trinity

JEFFERY

1785 27 feb lester diary his vessel sailed pool=ireland

JEFFERY

1785 18 jun lester diary recd a letter fm "young hosier" at bay bulls

JEFFERY

1785 20 jul lester diary his ? capt dowland arr lis fm greenspond sailed 28 jun

JEFFERY

1785 22 sep trinity ct and street had svt mat quarry residing in scilly cove. he the father of bastard of prscilla efford of new perlican(born jun 82)

JEFFERY

1785 oct slade fogo bill on and street favour j belbin 4/9/6 by mich mcgrath endorsed to jas atchison by slade

JEFFERY

1785 oct slade fogo bill on and street 4/9/6 by mich mcgrath favour jn belbin endorsed to slade

Jeffery

1785 6 oct trinity and ct. and street had two salmon nets stolen by seaman  
fm HMS thisbe. latter given 2 doz lashes

JEFFERY

1785 11 oct lester diary stree t a new banker of theirs SPEEDWELL arr Poole fm trinity  
in 19 days

JEFFERY

1785 25 oct lester diary sold all his train to kemp at L26  
26 oct he went to london in the coach with spurrier

JEFFERY

1785 28 oct lester diary his bg ANN stone poole fm trinity 21 days

jeffery

1785 30 dec trinity reg and street their svt wm white drowned  
under their wharf- accidental.

JEFFERY

1786 lloyd J own swan bg r akerman 100/12 blt nfld 1783 pool-nfld  
own swift bg late j cole/wm barnes 200/12 blt nfld 81. pool-nfld  
speedwell bg edmonds 100/12 blt nfld 85 pool- spain.  
thos bg J Jenkins 170/13 blt nfld 1785 pool-spain

jeffery

1786 devon iwlls jn of kenton

JEFFEREY

1786 CO I94/36 "and street" salmonry at GANDER BAY. 6 men 400 tce

JEFFEREY

1786 BT 5/3 "street" ship 50000 qtl p.a. in trinity

JEFFERY

1786 chaik paper and Street took 400 TCE SALMON IN GANDER BAY  
employed 6 men.

**JEFFERIES**

1786 bt 5/3 wm at enquiry his fishery worth L50000 did not make 1% last year

J own success bg t Aubin 150/12 blt south 71 lond-nfld  
JEFFERY own sally bg t thompson 160/13 blt pool 79<sup>6</sup> pool- s.ca.  
1786 lloyds and co own active bg critchell 80/11 blt nflid 86. pool -nflid  
Britania ship LATE J(now Mary Deniston??) 250/14 blt nflid 79 po-nfld  
British queen J CAPT 190/13 blt Pool 1786. pool - queb  
dolphin bg JN woods 90/11 blt nflid 85 pool-nfld  
J own eclipse bg W Coward 120/10 blt Md 1782 lond- maryland  
fly schr boatswain 50/9 blt nflid 1784 pool-nfld  
jos bg late w Adams(name changed now) 300/15 blt nflid 1783 naplas- lond  
JN bg j cole 130/13 blt nflid 85 pool-nfld  
kitty bg critchell 170/14 blt nflid 83 pool-nfld  
lark schr J Bugden 70/9 blt nflid 85 pool-nfld  
mermaid bg J akerman 200/12 blt nflid 1781 pool-nfld  
nancy bg late h stone/Jn pile 100/11 blt nflid 84 pool-nfld  
prudent bg C off 70/9 blt fr 76 pool-nfld

JEFFERY 1786 8 jan lester diary with lester/waldron deputed to go to london about nflid bill  
9th went to london. returned with lester on 17th

**JEFFERY**

1786 12 feb lester diary and waldren returned fm london where had been at PC  
with dtmth men

**JEFFERY**

1786 5 mar lester idary had a brig sail for nflid

**JEFFERY**

1786 20 mar lester diary Mr his vessel came in to pool fm motherbank

**JEFFERY**

1786 5 aug lester diary Mr sold his oil to garland at 22/10/-

**JEFFERY**

1786 2 sep lester diary Mr his bg poole-nfld

**jeffery**

1786 22 sep trinity reg and street their svt redmond hoskler died age 35

JEFFERY

1786 7 oct trinity et and street their svt thos howe month ago took L2 fm a fallow svt nich bryan atboanavista - repaid it by bill on jeffery/street

JEFFERY

1786 18 nov lester diary his capt cole arr c/vecchia fm nfld(1st arrival) 600 q~~tk~~ tice salmon 200 qtl fish high price

JEFFERY

1786 20 nov lester diary M<sub>r</sub> his bg arr pool fm lis

JEFFERYS

1786 2 dec lester diary Mr his bg that sailed fm poole with capt linthorne LOST MAINMAST and had bore up for ireland

JEFFERYS

1786 5 dec lester diary Mr his vessel arr Poole fm nfld/ireland with oil their KIMTY bg which sailed for nfld fm poole abandoned with 4 feet water crew saved by fr ship going to marseilles

JEFFERYS

1786 12 dec lester diary Mr at the antelope club. his schr about 70 tons arr Poole blown off nfld coast going to the north.

*1787 Jefferys & Street*  
*Apr. 16 To 12 lb. Difference of Wt in Exchange Sails 10*  
*May 10 To 3 lb. 10. Difference in Exchange Iron Work*

*1787*  
*Oct 15 By 15 lb Sails*

*1787*  
*Jan 10*



JEFFERY

1787 lloyd ship own triton bg late p street/wm barnes 210/14 blt nfld 86 pool-nfd  
mermaid sp late akerman/w boatswain 200/12 blt nfld 81 pool-nfld.  
Nancy bg j pile 100/11 blt nfld 84 pool-nfld

JEFFERY

1787 lloyd ship and co own active bg j tricchell 80/11 blt nfld 86 pool-nfld  
Ind queen J CAPT 190/13 blt pool 86 lond-quebec  
Betsy bg dowland 172/14 blt nfld 86 pool-nfld  
Dolphin bg J woods 90/11 blt nfld 85 pool-nfld  
fly schr(now Totnes) late w boatswain/widdecombe 50/9 blt nfld 84 pool-nfld

JEFFERY "swift bg late w barnes/PETE street 200/12 blt nfld 81 pool-nfld#lond-queb  
1787 lloyd ship and co own jn bg(now d of tuscan) late J cole now POST? 130/13  
blt nfld 85 pool-nfld

lark schr J Bugden 70/9 blt nfld 85 pool-nfld  
polly bg akerman 190/14 blt nfld 86 pool-nfld  
Queen bg JEFFERY capt 144/13 blt pool 87 pool-nfld  
sally bg thompson 160/13 blt pool 89. pool-s/carolina.  
speedwell bg edmonds 100/12 blt nfld 85 pool-spain.  
Swan bg akerman 200/12 blt nfld 83 pool-nfld

JEFFERYS

1787 2 jan lester diary MR got (rented) house ~~tax~~ fm lester at L18 pa and all taxes  
and ?to stop up two doors in the yard"

NEAVESX JEFFERY

1787 4 mar lester diary MR his two brigs poole-nfld

JEFFEREY

1787 26 mar co 33/20 street their lark bugden barb - dominica /nfld.  
6 jan fm nfld 860 qtl 10 brl herring 10 cask salmon.

JEFFERY

1787 2 apr lester diary his triton street Poole-nfld

jeffery

1787 3 may trinity reg and street this st jn hayward buried- drowned  
last fall

1 oct their svt jn hide buried

JEFFEREY

1787 6 juo bt 6/190 Street their swift 174/9 Wm Barnes reg pool queb fm ?  
fm nfld

JEFFERY

1787 24 jul lester diary his bg capt akerman poole fm trinity 17 days

JEFFEREY  
1787 aug bt 6/189 "and Street" of Poole own "Swift" 175/8 fm nfld at Queb  
with sugar. WM BARNES CAPT.

JEFFERYS

1787 27 aug lester diary his POLLY poole-nfld

jeffery

1787 11 sep poole vestry JN meeting-waste enclsoures

JEFFERY

1787 17 sep lester diary his agent street told of disastrous fishery  
he and lester agree to sell sealskins go at L16 if more cant be got

JEFFERYS

1787 12oct lesterdiary MR had a house at LYTCHETT

JEFFERY

1787 22 nov lester diary his speedwell poole fm nfld 26 days

JEFFEREY

1788 bt 6/189 "Street own "Swift" 175/8 sugar fm nfld at Quebec.  
CLEARS TO NFLD. 175/9.

JEFFEREY

1788 lloyds reg and co own

Betsy 172/14 W Dowland(blt nfld 1786)  
Dolphin 184/11 J Woods(brlt nfld 1785)  
Diligent" 145/13 Akerman(blt nfld 1787)  
Hudson 139/14 JW JEFFEREY(blt poole 1787)  
Lark 70/9 J Bugden(nfld 1785)  
Mermaid" 183/12 Boatswain(nfld 1781)  
nancy 132/11 T Hussey(late J Pike) (nfld 1784)  
Polly" 86/14 J Akerman (nfld 1786)  
Queen 144/13 Wm Barnes(late JW Jefferey) (nfld 1787)  
Sally 160/13 T Thompson(Poole 1779)  
"Speedwell 100/12 Mich Pile(nfld 1782) now T Street.  
"Swan" 125/12 G Hancock(late Akerman(nfld 1783)  
Swift 177/12 P Street(nfld 1781-  
"Success" 190/14 Wm Adams CADIZ TRADE(nfld 1784)  
"Triton" 210/14 M Emery(pate P Street( nfld 1786)

LATEOWN

JEFFERY

1788 28 jan lester diary Mr told mr richmond(jester nominee and ollive) that  
he "would oppose him on the ground of mr geo/jos olive and would raise  
heaven and hell to get his end" (richmond and uncles olive trying for parsons job

JEFFERY

1788 25 feb lester diary MR his nominee davies elected parsons at poole

JEFFERY

1788 28 feb lester diary and street two of their brgs Poole-nfld and one for ireland(youghal)

JEFFERY

1788 22 mar co 33/20 /street their swift bugden 174/10 blt nflld 82  
reg pool 1787 barb - dominica/nfld

JEFFERY

~~1788 apr 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088~~  
~~1788 apr 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088~~  
~~1788 apr 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088~~  
Magdown

jeffery

1788 21 may trinity reg and street their svt jn sheppard buried  
and their svt Mich power  
29 oct their native indian svt JN AUGUST buried  
23 nov their svt jn callahan buried  
12 dec MR JEFFERYS SVT robt maidment buried

JEFFERY

1788 27 jun lester diary JN recd letter fm pete street in trinity

JEFFERY

1788 1 jul lester diary and street their people being opposed by capt miffleus  
peopl at gander bay salmon fishery

JEFFERY

1788 7 jul lester diary MESSRS oil collection at fogo 54 tons

JEFFERY

1788 8 jul lester diary his RITON poole fm GREENSPOND 15 days

JEFFERY

1788 19 jul lester diary Mr his bg going poole-london incl furs for lester

JEFFERY

1788 2 aug bt 6/191 J/T street own swift 174/8 blt 82 reg pool  
Cunn goss capt queb fm nfld.

JEFFERY

1788 9 aug lester diary his TRITON bg poole-nfld

Jeffery

1788 23 aug bt 6/19 street their swift goff at queb

JEFFEREY

1788 23 aug bt 6/191 street their swift c goss queb-nfld —

JEFFERY

1788 4 sep lester diary Mr loaded MR STAINSMORES BG for nfld

JEFFERY

1788 oct slade fogo bill on and street L7 by chas wells to bice wells a/c

JEFFEREY

1788 nov CO I94/2I "and Street" Poole pro us trade.

JEFFEREY

1788 8 nov co 33/19 JN/thos street their swift bg 174/10 blt nfld 1782 —  
reg pool qpr 1787 Jos BUGDEN capt barbados fm nfld  
150 brl herring 140 hhd fish 26 tce salm 17 brl herring

JEFFERY

1788 21 nov lester diary MR HIS SWIFT bg goff Poole fm wtfd with oil after unloading  
170 passengers

JEFFERY

1788 31 dec lester diary his success bg poole fm bilboa

jeffery

1789 lloyds and co own nancy bg t hussey 132/11 blt nfld 84 pool-nfld

Jeffery  
1789 lloyds and co LATE own mermaid bg boatswain 183/12 blt nfld 81 pool-nfld  
sold to JEFFERY

Jeffery  
1789 lloyds own swift bg P?street/w boatswain 177/12 blt nfld 81 pool-nfld

Jeffery  
1789 lloyds JN own myrtle bg 108/12 t hussey blt nfld 89 pool-nfld

jeffery  
1789 lloyds own thos bg edmonds 170/13 blt nfld 85 pool-nfld

jeffery  
1789 lloyds own sally bg t thompson/t thombs 160/13 blt pool 79  
alicant-dublin/pool-wi

Jeffery  
1789 lloyds and co own ~~praxi~~ queen bg w barns 144/13 blt pool 87 pool-nfld

jeffery  
1789 lloyds and co own swift shipt pike 250/14 blt nfld 83 pool-nfld

Jeffery  
1789 lloyds and co own success bg w adams 190/14 blt nfld 84 pool-cadiz

JEFFEREY  
1789 dA/4 Jn of Poole owe gundry £130  
1790  
123.

jefferys  
1789 st jns ang JN buried

jeffery  
1789 lloyds and co own betsy bg dowland 172/14 blt nfld 86 pool-nfld

jeffery  
1789 lloyds and co own swan bg 125/12 g hacncock blt nfld 83 pool-nfld

jeffery  
1789 lloyds and co own lark schr j bugden 70/9 blt nfld 85 pool-nfld

jeffery  
1789 lloyds own triton bg m emery 210/14 blt nfld 82 pool-nfld

jeffery  
1789 lloyds and co own polly bg akerman 190/14 blt nfld 86 pool-nfld

JEFFERY  
1789 29 jan lester diary and spurrier went to london "apposed to bring down a candidate"  
3 feb brought back capt kingsmill RN

JEFFERY  
1789 22 feb lester diary MR J took chair at town meeting about the election

JEFFERY  
1789 19 mar lester diary and street on oe their vessels arr poole

Jeffery  
1789 14 apr Poole vestry Mr JN on poor comm

JEFFERY  
1789 17 apr trinity reg JN his svt solomon fell overboard at hearts  
ease now buried  
26 may JN his svt jas cullen buried  
11 jun his svt abra mitchell buried

JEFFERY  
1789 5 may lester diary MR AND HIS PARTY. lester calls his friends to counter  
jeffery party by creatingburgesses agst an election

JEFFERY  
1789 9 may lester diary MR. absent went garland calls meeting to make burgesses-express  
sent for him by "opposition 10 may CAME HOM FM BATH about 7 o clock

JEFFRYES  
1789 11 may lester diary JN burgess anti lester

JEFFERY  
1789 28 jun lester diary and street sold seals to abrahams at L25 per 100

JEFFERY

1789 9 jul lester diary Mr his bg arr poole fm trinity 22 days 70 ton oil/skins  
(street now SEPARATE)

JEFFREYS

1789 28 jul lester diary Mr his bg poole-nfld

JEFFERY

1789 29 sep lester diary is in town "flying about to canvas for his friend  
taylor"

jeffersy

1789 oct st jns ang JN buried

JEFFERY

1789 10 oct lester diary Mr canvassing for capt kingsmill  
11 oct his schr arr fm nflld/detained long at torbay

JEFFERYS

1789 dec S/S let bk MR plant at Trinity insured for £5000.

JEFFEREY

1790 jan CO I94/2I JN poole mchts pro US food.

jeffery

1790 6 apr pool vestry Mr JN on workhouse comm

jeffery

1790 7 may trinity reg jn his svt jas lyons buried  
30 may his svt jas brennan buried  
8 jun his svt jn hunt buried  
18 jun his svt thos noonan buried  
22 oct his svt JN WAIN of OP accidentally drowned 20th nr hogsnose  
5 nov his svt jn feltham buried

JEFFERY

1790 14 jul lester diary lester "answered his correspondence of the 12th and acaunted  
him that I declined any correspondence in future"

JEFFERY

1790 25 jul lester diary MR had a large company to dine at lytchett  
incl brooks franklin west dunford etc

JEFFERY

1790 4 aug lester diary JN got protection for his brig to sail

JEFFERY

1790 13 aug lester diary J his vessel poole-nfld

NOVEMBER 1790 NW-0134

jeffery

1790 16 nov poole vestry JNo meeting new gaol

JEFFERY

1791 lloyd reg J own diligent bg late akerman/jno tanner 1145/13 blt nfld 87 pool-nfld

J own hope bg late j woods/t linthorn 144/13 blt nfld 88 pool-nfld

HUDSON bg j whittle 167/13 blt nfld 89 pool-nfld

MYRTLE bg late t furber w lander 108/12 blt nfld 89 pool-nfld

nancy bg T Hussey 132/11 blt nfld 84 pool-nfld

JN own neptune bg dowland 179/13 blt nfld 90 pool-nfld

Queen bg w barnes 144/13 blt pool 87 pool-nfld

J own sally bg t Molloy 160/13 blt pool 79 cork-bilb

J LATE own success bg w adams 190/14 blt nfld 84 pool-cadiz/lond-nfld(NOW OWN T STREET)

JEFFERY

1791 lloyd reg J late own swan bg hancock 125/12 blt nfld 83 pool-nfld(sold STREET

LATE Own Swift bg boatswain 174/12 blt nfld 81 pool-nfld SOLD(lond-s fishery)

LATE success bg linthorn/ 126/11 blt pool 90 pool SOLD to fiott/co

J own ~~swan~~ swift ship t pike 205/14 blt nfld 83 pool-nfld

LATE own triton bg m emery 210/14 blt nfld 82 ~~lond~~ pool-nfld(SOLD lond-petersburg)

JEFFERY

1791 CO 324/7. Jn paid sucstoms for "Myrtle" 2 trips. "Neptune" "Active"(2 trips)  
"Diligent" "Hudson" "Portland" "Chance" "Ranger".(9 ships).

2nd report Appx "D" sums paid by Jn Jefferies trinity customs.

"Swift" "Myrtle"(2 trips) "Neptune" "Active"(2trips)

"Diligent" "Hudson" "Portland" "Chance" "Ranger".(9 ships).

total ftes £37/6/9.



JEFFERY

1791 25 jan lester diary mr/mr young went to london

Jeffery

1791 26 apr pool vestry jn watch comm

JEFFERY

1791 1 jul lester diary his MYRTLE lander Poole fm trinity 22 days

JEFFERY

1791 16 sep lester diary MR his party proposed mr barter for mayor

LOST(jn lester won) (JOS BARTER)

WHOLE SLADE LOST

INCL Wm barter waterbailliff/ Wm young sheriff

Young west/Wm west for coroners

LESTER PARTY WON

BY 33/to 37